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¢E NWB Tools Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-DOH1335 Hope Bay Updated Closure Security Estimate CIRNAC response to
AEM

Guy Dufour <guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com> Sun, Oct 22, 2023 at 10:37 AM
To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Ryan Vanengen
<ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>

Good day,
Hope Bay is requesting another extension until Nov 15 2023 to finalize our response.

Thanks in advance for your understanding,

Guy Dufour | Environment General Supervisor
LN guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4600102 | Mobile 418.933.5799
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Hope Bay Mine, c/o BBE Global Logistics, #18 Yellowknife Airport -
AGNICO EAGLE | YellowKnife, NT, Canada X1A 3T2

agnicoeagle.com f (v Winll »

Sent from HopeBay

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 8:54 AM

To: Guy Dufour <guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com>; Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-DOH1335 Hope Bay Updated Closure Security Estimate CIRNAC response to AEM

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning Ryan,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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